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CLOSED, STANDARD

United States District Court
Eastern District of Pennsylvania (Philadelphia)

CIVIL DOCKET FOR CASE #: 2:06-cv-01124-JF

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA v. WAISBORD et al 
Assigned to: HONORABLE JOHN P. FULLAM
Cause: 42:405 Fair Housing Act

Date Filed: 03/15/2006
Date Terminated: 09/08/2006
Jury Demand: Plaintiff
Nature of Suit: 443 Civil Rights: 
Accomodations
Jurisdiction: U.S. Government Plaintiff

Plaintiff
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA represented by ERIN M. RICHMOND 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF 
JUSTICE 
950 PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE 
NORTH WEST 
CIVIL RIGHTS DIVISION 
WASHINGTON, DC 20530 
202-514-4713 
Email: erin.richmond@usdoj.gov 
LEAD ATTORNEY 
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

STEVEN H. ROSENBAUM 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
950 PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE, N.W. 
NORTHWESTERN BUILDING, 7TH 
FLR. 
WASHINGTON, DC 20530 
202-514-4713 
Fax: 202-514-1116 
LEAD ATTORNEY 
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

WAN J. KIM 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
950 PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE, N.W. 
NORTHWESTERN BUILDING, 7TH 
FLR. 
WASHINGTON, DC 20530 
202-514-4713 
Fax: 202-514-1116 
LEAD ATTORNEY 
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

MICHAEL STUART MAURER 
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U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
950 PENNSYLVANIA AVE NW 
NORTHWESTERN BLDG 7TH FL 
WASHINGTON, DC 20530 
202-514-4713 
Email: michael.maurer@usdoj.gov 
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

V.

Defendant
DANIEL WAISBORD represented by JEFFREY M. LINDY 

LAW OFFICES OF JEFFREY M. LINDY
1800 JOHN F. KENNEDY BOULEVARD
SUITE 1500 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103 
215-575-9290 
Email: jlindy@lindylawfirm.com 
LEAD ATTORNEY 
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Defendant
HELENE WAISBORD represented by JEFFREY M. LINDY 

(See above for address) 
LEAD ATTORNEY 
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Defendant
AVA WAISBORD represented by JEFFREY M. LINDY 

(See above for address) 
LEAD ATTORNEY 
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Date Filed # Docket Text

03/15/2006 1 COMPLAINT against DANIEL WAISBORD, HELENE WAISBORD, AVA 
WAISBORD , filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.(tj, ) (Entered: 
03/16/2006)

03/15/2006  Summons Issued; 3 Mailed to counsel 3/16/06 as to DANIEL WAISBORD, 
HELENE WAISBORD, AVA WAISBORD. (tj, ) (Entered: 03/16/2006)

03/15/2006  DEMAND for Trial by Jury by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (tj, ) 
(Entered: 03/16/2006)

04/14/2006 2 WAIVER OF SERVICE Returned Executed by UNITED STATES OF 
AMERICA. AVA WAISBORD waiver sent on 3/27/2006, answer due 
5/26/2006. (RICHMOND, ERIN) (Entered: 04/14/2006)
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04/14/2006 3 WAIVER OF SERVICE Returned Executed by UNITED STATES OF 
AMERICA. DANIEL WAISBORD waiver sent on 3/27/2006, answer due 
5/26/2006. (RICHMOND, ERIN) (Entered: 04/14/2006)

04/14/2006 4 WAIVER OF SERVICE Returned Executed by UNITED STATES OF 
AMERICA. HELENE WAISBORD waiver sent on 3/27/2006, answer due 
5/26/2006. (RICHMOND, ERIN) (Entered: 04/14/2006)

05/25/2006 5 Stipulation for Extension of Time to File Answer to the Complaint filed by 
DANIEL WAISBORD, HELENE WAISBORD, AVA WAISBORD, Certificate 
of Service. (LINDY, JEFFREY) Modified on 5/26/2006 (np). (Entered: 
05/25/2006)

05/26/2006 6 STIPULATION AND ORDER THAT THE TIME WHICH DEFENDANTS 
MAY ANSWER,PLEAD, OROTHERWISE RESPOND TO THE COMPLAINT 
SHALL BE EXTENDED 31 DAYS UNTIL MONDAY, JUNE 26, 2006. 
SIGNED BY JUDGE JOHN P. FULLAM ON 5/26/06. 5/26/06 ENTERED AND 
COPIES MAILED AND FAXED BY CHAMBERS.(mac, ) (Entered: 
05/26/2006)

07/31/2006 7 Joint MOTION to Approve Consent Judgment filed by UNITED STATES OF 
AMERICA.Certificate of Service. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed 
Order)(MAURER, MICHAEL) (Entered: 07/31/2006)

09/06/2006 8 CONSENT DECREE AND ORDER THAT DEFENDANTS ARE ENJOINED 
FROM REFUSING TO RENT, REFUSING TO NEGOTIATE FOR THE 
RENTAL OF, OR OTHERWISE MAKING UNAVAILABLE OR DENYING 
DWELLINGS TO ANY PERSON BECAUSE OF RACE OR COLOR, IN 
VIOLATION OF 42 U.S.C. 3640(a), ETC. SIGNED BY JUDGE JOHN P. 
FULLAM ON 09/05/06. 09/07/06 ENTERED AND COPIES MAILED AND 
FAXED.(ac, ) (Entered: 09/07/2006)
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